Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Xtreme Accessories, LLC., FCC ID: STQAPLO0O, Assessment NO.: ANO5T473...

————— Original Message-----

From: Weili

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 1:31 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: FW: Xtreme Accessories, LLC., FCC ID: STQAPLOO, Assessment NO.: ANO5T473...

Hi, Helen.

Here are the revised report upon your request. Also along with the revised manual.
Thanks a lot.

Regards,

Wei

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2005 3:42 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Xtreme Accessories, LLC., FCC ID: STQAPLOO, Assessment NO.:
ANO5T4732, Notice#1

Question #1: This device operates at frequency 88-108MHz, based upon ANSI C63.4, you need to report test data at L, M, H
channel, choosing to report worst data is not acceptable. Please add radiated fundamental and spurious emission test data at L,
M channnel, and bandedge plot at middle channel into the test report.

Question #2: The limit for 215.8MHz in the radiated test table is incorrectl. Please revise.

Question #3 : The report indicates that "The audio input was set to max. level during the test.” Please advise how you did it and
where the volumn control locates, on iPod Shuffle, or on the EUT.

Question #4 : The user manual does not contain FCC 15.21 user information. Please revise the user manual.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of
the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

4/26/2005



